Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: james Ball@fce.pov
George, Li@fec.oov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)

May 5, 2006

Ref: 2006-30
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Richard Lamb (202) 647-0965
Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461 Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730
Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928

Re: Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,

law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. May 24, 2006, because we are

prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
e viewed by accessing www.fee.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20060428-00258 (e-file)

Nordia, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is a corporation
organized under the laws of the government of Canada. Bell Canada owns approximately 43%
of applicant. Applicant will accept dominant status on the U.S.-Canada route.

ITC-T/C-20060503-00263 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer control of internacional Section 214 authorization, ITC-214-
20040909-00361, held by Sierra USA Communications, Inc., from Mr. Eduardo Vazquez Arroyo
Carstens andMr. Gabriel Agustin Vazquez Arroyo Carstens to Maxcom Telecomunicaciones,
S.A. de C.V. (Maxcom).

Maxcom is a corporation organizad under the laws of Mexico, that is majority owned and
controlled by Bank of America, a U.S. bank and financial services company.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. May 24, 2006, we will assume that you do not have any

concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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Gregory C. Staple gstaple @velaw.com
Tel 202.639.6744 Fax 202.639.6604
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AUG 2 8 2008
Via Hand Delivery mama_%mw%%ﬁwmwmw%mmsama:
August 28, 2008 RECEIVED
Ms. Marlene Dortch sFp 15 2008
Secretary

.. . Policy Division
Federal Communications Commission international Bureau

445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Nordia, Inc. Notification of Change of Entity Name (IBFS File No. ITC-214-
20060428-00258)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is submitted regarding Nordia, Inc., holder of an International
Telecommunications Certificate under Section 214 of the Communications Act to provide
global or limited global facilities-based service in accordance with Sections 63.18(e)(1) and
63.18(€)(2) of the rules.

This will advise the Commission that the company has changed its name from
Nordia, Inc. to Stellar Nordia Services, LLC.

Please contact me directly if your have any questions regarding this submission.

Very truly yours,

ORWoQ @mrmeo. {
Counsel for Stellar Nordia Services, LLC.

Attachment

ce; Mikelle Morra
International Bureau (via electronic mail)

DC 785748v.1

Vinson & Elkins LLP Attorneys at Law The Willard Office Building, 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 600
Abu Dhabi Austin Beijing Dallas Dubai Hong Kong Houston Washington, DC 20004-1008
London Moscow New York Shanghai Tokyo Washington Tel 202.639.6500 Fax 202.639.6604 www.velaw.com
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CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING

[, ROSS MILLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby certify
that T am, by the laws of said State, the custodian of the records relating to filings by
corporations, non-profit corporations, corporation soles, limited-liability companies, limited
partnerships, limited-liability partnerships and business trusts pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes which are either presently in a status of good standing or were in good standing
for a time period subsequent of 1976 and am the proper officer to execute this certificate.

I further certify that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this certificate,
evidence, STELLAR NORDIA SERVICES, LLC, as a limited liability company duly
organized under the laws of Nevada and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Nevada since June 21, 2002, and is in good standing in this state.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my
office on August 28, 2008.

g

ROSS MILLER
Secretary of State

Electronic Certificate

Certificate Number: C20080828-0511
You may verify this electronic certificate
online at http://www.nvsos.gov/



Joann Ekblad

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 1:19 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: Nordia

Hello George,Joann, Susan, David & Mikelle,

Please be advised that based on the information in their FCC applications and
discussions with the company, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have no comment on the following
application:

e NondiscmincrmmshCe21:45200,60428200258

Please advise if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 24, 2006 10:07 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Application status update for 05/22/2006

Hi George, Joann, Mikelle, Susan, and David,
Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

-

Sierra USA Communications, Inc./ Maxcom Telecomunicaciones, S.A. de C.V. - ITC-T/C-20060503-00263
2. Nordia, Inc.- ITC-214-20060428-00258

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

5/24/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Sent:  Friday, July 28, 2006 10:16 AM
To: 'gstaple@velaw.com’; 'jean.kiddoo@bingham.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'msaldiva@]leo.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
‘amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra;
'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'

Subject: Section 214 Application Granted

Nordia, Inc.
ITC-214-20060428-00258

Mpower Communications Corp.
ITC-T/C-20060518-00282

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released July 27th; Report No. TEL-01051,
DA 06-1526 (attached).

Thank You,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

(202) 418-0481
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
International Bureau/Policy Division

***Non-Public: For Internal Use Only***

7/31/2006



